

MONSU CAULFIELD INC

Student Council Executive 2024

Meeting **SCE 24.17***Held 02/10/2024 via Level 2 Meeting Room*

Meeting Open	
Time Opened:	4:05pm
Quorum:	Reached at 4:05pm

Present:	Eunseo Lee, Rachel Dang, Angela (Kexin) Liao, Qaisara Hussain
Other:	
Proxies:	
Apologies:	
Absent:	Theodore Susetio

Preamble
MONSU Caulfield acknowledges and pays respect to Elders past, present and emerging of the Boon Wurrung and Wurundjeri Peoples of the Kulin nation, the traditional owners of the land on which MONSU Caulfield operates.

Minutes of the previous meeting.
N/A

Business Arising
N/A

Confidential Business
N/A

General Business

Item 1: Fair election regulations.

Notes:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Eunseo brought up the importance of fair campaigning during the election, • Qaisara spoke about taking advantage of being a current MONSU council member in an unethical manner and breaking election regulations. • Angela spoke about the technical issues regarding the voting and the ticket.
--------	---

Item 2: Discussion for honorariums/ Rewards program for gen reps and 1st year reps.
--

Notes:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Rachel wanted to discuss her idea to implement honorariums to gen reps and reward points to 1st year reps from next year onwards. She brought up the idea to get feedback and ideas regarding this, from the executive council.
--------	---

Item 3: People taking over other portfolios without asking the reps in charge
--

Notes:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • An officer brought up that someone has been recruiting crew for events that aren't a part of their portfolio without prior discussion with the rep in charge of that particular event. • The officer who brought this up wanted opinions from the rest of the executive as to where they stand in regards to this. • Qaisara mentions that there are certain cases where it's fine to do this, and certain cases where this line should not be crossed as it questions the authority of the rep in charge
--------	---

Item 4 : Disrespect towards individuals in the council

Notes:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Eunseo brought up that she has been getting word that people in the council have been complaining that she has been disrespectful towards members of the council and wanted the opinions of the executive council on this matter and if they have any issues with her. • Qaisara mentioned that Eunseo has always been professional and respectful towards the council and has had no issues with her..
--------	--

Papers Provided for Information:

N/A

Date and location of next meeting
--

Date:

16th October 2024

Location:

Level 2 Meeting Room

Meeting Close

Time closed:

4:53pm

Minutes authorised by



Eunseo Lee, President



Qaisara Hussain, Vice President
--